
1590248971-25586-19064-185-69 
From: Barbara W Wainman <bwainman@usgs.gov> 
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 15:21:57 
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0134@usgs.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Contacted by CNN re fate of oil (oil budget) report 

Barbara W. Wainman 

Director 

Office of Communications and Outreach 

US Geological Survey 

119 National Center 

Reston, VA 20192 

(703) 648-5750 

Forwarded by Barbara W Wainman/DO/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 03:21 PM 

From: Clarice E Ransom/DO/USGS/DOI 

To: Mark K Sogge/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS 

Cc: Barbar a W Wainman/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS, "Barkoff, Kendra" 
<Kendra_Barkoff@ios.doi.gov>, Stephen E 

Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOI@USGS, Vic Hines/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS, Anne-Berry 
Wade/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS 

Date: 08/04/2010 01:03 PM 
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1590248971-25586-19064-185-69 

Subject: Re : Contacted by CNN re fate of oil (oi l budget) report 

Thanks, Mark. 

Andrew also contacted me and I sent Kendra his contact information. 

Sincerely, 

C l a r i c e Nass i f Ranso m 

Publ ic A f f a i r s s p e c i a l i s t 

O f f i c e o f Communication s 

U.S. Geologica l Surve y 

703-648-4299 

cransom@usgs.gov 

www.usgs.gov 

From: Mar k K Sogge/DO/USGS/DOI 

To: "Barkoff , Kendra" <Kendra_Barkoff@ios.doi.gov> 
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1590248971-25586-19064-185-69 

Cc: Vi c Hines/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS, cransom@usgs.gov, Stephen E 
Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOI@USGS, Barbara W 

Wai nman/D0/USGS/D0I@USGS 

Date: 08/04/201 0 01:02 PM 

Subject: Contacte d by CNN re fate of oil (oil budget) report 

Hi Kendra, 

I receive d a voice message from Andrew Phil liar at CNN. The y requested I 

appear on their show "Connect the World" at 4:00 p.m. Eastern today, to 

discuss the "fate of oil report." Thi s is the oil budget document that 

NOAA produced, and (incorrectly) listed me as a co-author. 

Per ou r communication s guidel ines , I  w i l l no t retur n Andrew' s c a l l . I f yo u 

wish to , hi s contac t informatio n i s : ; 

 

Mark 

Mark Sogg e 
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Sticky Note
Exemption 6: Unpublished non-governmental email address.

djnewman
Sticky Note
Exemption 6: Unpublished non-governmental personal phone number.



1590248971-25586-19064-185-69 
Deputy Chair, NIC Flow Rate Technical Group 

Chief of Staff, USGS Western Region 

2255 Gemini Drive, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 

Cell: 928-606-1286 ; FAX : 928-556-7266 

mark_sogge@usgs.gov 
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